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Sub: = Summary of recommendations made in Vol.I

of the fourth report of the National @ommission
for SCS and STS for the period 1996=97 and 1997-98,.

Sir,

I am to refer to your letter No.6=-5/98=-TW/352
dated 21.11.98 on the subject noted above‘and to
say that in the Agriculture Sector, there is no
LAMPS (Large size Agriculture Multipurpose Cooperation
Society) exists in this territory. Hence efforts for
activating, strenthening and broad basing the LaMPs
does not arise.

Yours faithfully,
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a{/Director of Agriculture,



